Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge @ 3 P.M. May 5, 2014

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on May 5, 2014. For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1Call to order:

- 3:04 PM made by Irene Montalban

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Led by David Durost

1.3 Roll Call:

Alliance: PRESENT Alpha Iota: PRESENT Anthropology Club: Absent

ASL@AVC: Absent

AV Student Soccer Club: Absent AVC Book Club: PRESENT

AVC Campus Christians: PRESENT

AVC Fire Academy: Absent AVC STEM: PRESENT Chess Club: PRESENT CNSA - AVC: Absent

Fashion & Costume Society: PRESENT

Last Chance Theater: PRESENT Physics & Engineering: Absent Political Science Club: Absent

Possibilities: Absent

Psychology Club: PRESENT Rotaract Club: PRESENT Skills USA: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2014: Absent SNAC Fall 2014: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2015: PRESENT SNAC Fall 2015: PRESENT

Membership is 23, Quorum is 12, 14 were present, Quorum is established.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

<u>Alliance</u> moved to adopt the agenda, <u>Campus Christians</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

<u>Alpha Iota</u> moved to adopt the minutes from April 7, 2014, <u>Alliance</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

The Leadership Luncheon was discussed: the thought about nominating advisors was discussed and everyone was asked to make sure to RSVP how many students and their guests for those who are coming to take into account food count.

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

The process of getting donations was discussed. It was instructed to go through Nancy Blundell for clearer details on donations.

<u>Fashion & Costume Society</u> asked if there were any suggestions on how to keep up attendance in clubs after the semester is over and members transfer; <u>STEM</u> advised a strong advertising and club rushing at the start of the next semester. Also some onkine detabases were suggested like *remind101.com* and a *group-me app*.

IV. ACTION ITEMS

4.1 Club Activations

Black Student Union

<u>Campus Christians</u> moved to activate Black Student Union, <u>STEM</u>
seconded their motion to become a club, motion passed unanimously.

4.2 Club Events

- STEM moved to (a) sell at Commencement soda and water and (b) launch rockets on May 31st at Tailwinds Air Field at 7 AM, <u>Campus Christians</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Alpha Iota moved for a Car Wash fundraiser from 10 AM to 4 PM at the AVC Parking Lot 13, cars \$3 and trucks will be \$5, on May 17th, <u>STEM</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Skills USA moved to have a BBQ fundraiser at Commencement, <u>Last</u>
 <u>Chance Theater</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- SNAC Fall 2014 moved to add a bake sell to their fundraiser at the SNAC Spring 2014 Pinning Ceremony [discussion: still unsure if the new Cottage Law allows for bake sales), <u>Campus Christians</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.
- Rotaract moved to have \$400 approved for a Claim Jumpees end of the year dinner for their members, <u>SNAC Fall 2014</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.

V. SPECIAL ITEMS

5.1 AVC Commencement—Selling Items

Everyone who plans to sell has already signed up to do so.

5.2 ICC Budget

The budget for ICC is under discussion in ASO for an increase of \$500.

5.3 Spring Semester Club Competition Winners

Greatest Membership: Alpha Iota

Most Events: STEM Most Spirited: Alliance

5.4 Future VP of Club Affairs

Damel Merdez introduced themself as the furure VP of Club Affairs.

5.5 Jet-Hawks

Tickets can be picked up in SSV 180, the club representatives are responsible for the tickets. The game is a give-away game and the first 1,000 guests get free hats. May 28th at 6 PM is the deadline to sell.

VI. **REPORTS**

6.1 Advisor Reports

Dr. Z shared her pleasant surprise to see ICC so busy even at the end of the year. Reminded members to update their Fall 2014 officers as well as pay the registration fees for classes for the upcoming semester in time.

6.2 Club Reports

<u>Fashion & Costume Society</u> want to donate to Daisy's Costume and cancelled their upcoming fild trip.

Alliance had a great guest speaker discuss HIV and AIDS awareness. STEM will have a Mathletes competition on May 9th with a cash prize and will be selling Snow Cones on May 13th from 12 to 2 PM at the Library Plaza.

Skills announced a successful BBQ sale raising more than \$340.

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

• The next ICC meeting will be May 19, 2014, in the Student Lounge at 3 PM.

VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

<u>STEM</u> moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:17 PM, <u>Skills</u> seconded, motion passed unanimously.